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Redacted Pursuant to Protective Order
at Request of Defendants

To: "Chrig Maxcy' «chiris@youtube.corms

Fromy; "Stephen Cho' <stephencho@goeogle:corms 180

oe

Bea Y

Received Date; 2007-01-16 21:49.00C8T N , ,

Bubject: Fwd: [Updated invitation] Corff. Call - Publisher Rights Database @ Mon Jan 22 6pm -
Fom:(1 hr

ghig,

this is the thread on this call.

agenda would be to tiscuss whatwe might want 1o do in s space.
again; my last action item from the integration stuff -- sormewhat lower
pricrty so left here 1o January.

isthis thread useful?

Siephen

mamem-wee FOrwarded message -~

From: Stepﬁen Cho «stephencho@gooegle.com>

Date: Jan 16, 2007 1:29:PM

Subject; Re: [Updated trvitatior] Corf. Call - Publisher Rights Database @
Men Jan.22 epr - 7o (1 br)

To: Alex Ellerson <e¥terson@google coms

Chad had the idea, inpart. there aretwo partsto it tracking rights an=
a tlearinighouss fof fights. extension t6-fingerptinting

once yourhave found copyrighted material, and presuming the owner might haw=
empraced it of anyway, one:-has a ehsck for $100 that goes to the copyright
pwners, who are they? Bob Dylan's estate whittled dowrto 7 different

owners With different percentags ghards, eto,

where is the universal database of all the copyrights.and trickled down

owrgrship splits? should someens in the industry ereate/ allow
self-popuiation of such-a universal database. and then maybe someone even

denve as & thirg-panty clgannghduse. (the Philins guys-are trying to. set

up MadiaHadge g¢ such 4 third pairty clearinghouss) et

should *we" (geoglelyoutube:do it) - or 8 neutral industry party - RedHat
for Linux type, stc

those are the threads. just e explore.

it was thie vety last of my- attion iterns from the intégration work — ower
priority 50 pushied out until row.

that's what | know onit.
wsaful?

O 1716/07, Alex Ellérsor <élierson @ google.cortis widte:

5
» hey stephen: what isthis regarding? thx, alex
.

B remmnens Forwdrded message. --—-----

> FrOm Stephen Cho <stephencho @goagle.com >
» Date: Jan 16, 2007 ©:37 AM _
> Subject: [Updated Invitatior] Conf. Gall - Pulisher Rights Database @ Mo=
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> Jan 22 Bpm - 7pm (1 hr),

» To: Ajex Ellgrson « ellersori@google.com =
P

» {image: Google Calendar]

» <hitpwww.google.comicalendarhostadigoogls.com>

150-0002

>
= Details for the followirg. event Have-changed;
»Corf. Call - Publisher Rights Database

>.
s Mon Jan 22 6pm - 7pm (1 hry
> (Eastern Tims)

I

> More event details

»ehitp:/fwww.google.com/calendar/ostedigoogle. com/e=ent?action=VIEW&eid=bXd1M2ZM3JaZzNnYnJuNzc
OMW04Mze0Z0gaZW xsZX Jzb25AZ2=vZ2xlLmNvbQ&tok=MjEjc3RIcGhibm NobOBrb2gnbGUUY28tZ0dhY2Ez
NGYYZTExZDgeNTIk=WEwWMOCIMGZIN; MSMmJIkMzMzZTQwZgielz=America%2FNew_York&hil=en>

>*Will you attend? *

P-4

"Y“es<hﬂp:/fwww.google,‘com/caiendar/hosted]google‘com/taveni’?acticm RESP=NDR&eid=tXJ1 M2Z)M3JgZzNnY"
AJUNZCOMWOAMZEOZDggZWXSZXJZ025AZ29vZEX LriNybO& rs==2&tok=M Ejc3Rle@hlbmNobiB rh2anbGULY
QQtZDthQEzNGYyZTExZD'gQ-NTIkMWEwMDc=MGZiN] MEMmMJkMzMzZ TQwZg8ictz=Amer ca%eFNew York
~&hl'=en>'I'No«:mp;;'lwwwa_'_g_oo:Ielcom/calendarihosted/google.‘cam;fevent?aefiomHESPQND&eid=bXJ'l M2zjMad
=77NNYrJUNZCOMW 04Mzc0ZDggZW xsZXJzb2BAZ29vZ2xdlm NvbO& rst=3&t0k=Mj Ejc3Ric=hbmNoboBno2gn
bGiUu‘_{QQtZ‘DthZEzNGYyZZTExZD.ge,NleMWEwM DeBMG2 Nj.M5MmJkMz,MzZTQw:zg&citz:Ame;ipa%ﬁFN;éw
_'Yerk&hl=en>tM'aybs'<htta:;€/www{g@ogle.comma!:endarﬁhstedfgoggtegQOWevem?actien:HESPQND&‘eiGi:thJ
1M2ZiMBJgZZNY nduNzeOMW04 M=00ZDggZ WxsZ XJzb25AZ20wZ 2L mNvbO& rst=48&tok=MMjEjc3RIcGhibmN
GEOBRLEgHBEU=Y 2GtZDohY2E2ZNG YyZTExzDgzNﬂka EWwMDESMGEIN j‘M_sMkajMz’MzzT@wzg&et;z“:Ame‘ri
cavhd=New_York&hi=ens

P
= View your calendar » <hittp:fiwww google com/calendarhostedigoagle-com/=
>
>
rd
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